
From: Michael Horn <michael@theyfly.com> 
Date: July 9, 2008 9:28:57 PM PDT 
To: Victor Martinez  
Cc: Derek Bartholomaus <derek@iigwest.com> 
Subject: Another AMAZING Meier hit! 
 
Once again, years ahead of "official" science...and making the moronic skeptic 
look like Neanderthals. 
 
Here's the news link: 
 
http://news.yahoo.com/s/afp/20080709/sc_afp/sciencearchaeologyentertainmentf
ilmskull 
 
And here's the post from Saturday, May 13, 2006 - 08:44 pm 
(http://forum.figu.org/us/messages/14/6427.html?1154973045) from information 
given to Meier on September 25, 2005 - almost three years ago! 
 
(Unofficial translation) 
 
Question from the Reader  
 
And finally, different things were told 
to me, on one hand something about 
the Philadelphia Experiment and about 
abductions by extraterrestrials and 
contacts with them. Also, as it was 
explained much lie and deceit are 
behind it. On the other hand, also 
photos have been shown to me, on 
which crystal skulls, which should have 
come from extraterrestrials could be 
seen. Unfortunately I have never cared 
about such things and therefore have 
no experience with it consequently I 



cannot decide what should I think of 
all this. Kindly, a friend of mine, told 
me about your web site address, which 
he had, so that I could search in there, 
whereas I´ve found it quite 
astonishing that it was unknown to me 
until now. Since I think now, that you, 
Billy Meier, can certainly tell me, what 
is this which I have asked all about, so 
I turn to you with the request, to be 
able to give me information regarding 
my questions in one of your bulletins, 
that I have also found in the internet, 
for which I already thank you now.  
 
U. Ermann, Germany 

 
Answer  
 
Unfortunately, out of forgetfulness, I 
can give you an answer to your 
questions only in the June’s Bulletin in 
2006, which you will please excuse, 
because certainly you have already 
been waiting for it earlier. 
Unfortunately I always have much 
about the ears which is why it 
sometimes can happen, that something 



is missing by me and only appears 
again lately.  
 
Now, as an answer, I will explain to 
you with the necessary excerpts from 
the official 400th Contact Report of 
25th September 2005, which should 
satisfactorily explain your questions:  
 
Billy: I have also ascertained it while 
you were away and I looked through 
the questions. But look here, there I 
have some notes - I am always asked 
again and again namely about what 
the crystal heads found in South 
America are all about as well as with 
the alleged Philadelphia experiment. 
Of course I have explained many times 
and again that the crystal heads have 
nothing to do with extraterrestrials 
and therefore also are not attributed to 
such however these crystal heads were 
manufactured in the 19th Century in 
Germany. Nevertheless this will not be 
accepted as truth just like the fact also 
that the Philadelphia experiment only 
corresponds to a fantastic hoax 
because namely such an experiment 



has never taken place. Now here - this 
man here, a Mr. Ermann, from 
Germany, which would like me again to 
ask to you and then publish the answer 
in a bulletin. Can you please give an 
answer to the questions in brief form?  
 
Ptaah: Officially we have never talked 
about it but several times only in a 
private manner. Therefore, I would like 
to will give an answer, which should be 
in a official form, with which however, 
I want to restrict myself to the 
essential,: The crystal skulls named by 
you, that were found in South America 
and is connected to the Mayas and 
supposedly should have originated 
from extraterrestrials, as you just said, 
were fabricated in Germany in the 19th 
Century, in fact in the gem and 
Diamond-polishing cities of those 
places, that were unified in 1933 in 
the city of Idar-Oberstein. The client 
was a prosperous man by the name of 
Florian Rosenfelder, from Germany, 
that operated privately and was 
hobbyist archaeologist and who 
brought the crystal heads also to the 



Maya region, then to “discover” it in 
order to cause a sensation. Although 
he was able only to place the crystal 
heads at different places where he 
thought it would be “discovered” 
before witnesses however, he did not 
succeeded with that because he died of 
a poisoning, that he suffered through 
the natives, that then robbed him. And 
to say something regarding the so-
called Philadelphia experiment, about 
which firstly an author by the name of 
Berlitz wrote a fantasious book: There 
was never such an experiment 
anywhere else neither in the USA or 
any other place of the Earth ever. The 
whole fantastic history is based on 
fraudulent claims of a man by the 
name of Kal Allen, in principle 
concerning a supposedly experiment 
with a ship, who was named ‹USS 
Eldridge›. The man thought that his 
image would rise with this lying story 
and also could become rich through it. 
As he didn't succeed with this story 
and the situation became too 
precarious for him to be exposed as a 
liar, he vanished without a trace.  



 
Billy: The story is known by me, 
however I didn't know how the ship 
was named. It is claimed that the US-
Navy did an experiment with huge 
electromagnetic vibrations in the 
harbor of Philadelphia in October 1943 
etc. with which the named ship then 
vanished without a trace and 
reappeared again in the harbor of 
Norfolk 500 kilometers away in order 
to vanish also again there after a short 
time and, to become visible again in 
the harbor of Philadelphia.  
 
Ptaah: Yes, that is it, in short terms 
the lying story.  

 
 
Now, is it still asking to much of the slandering, lying defamers, the Biedney's, 
RItzmann's, Bartholmaus' and the rest of the nasty bunch to admit that they've 
been 180 degrees WRONG? 
 
MH 
www.theyfly.com  
 


